!

Invoice Number 11092011 ' f
- Invoice Date k
BRUNSWICK NEWS Date de la facture 09/11/2011
P.O. Box 1001 Account Number
Moncton, N.B. E1C 8P3 No de compte BO002588
Phone/Téléphone: 1-866-440-4042 Payment terms
Fax/Télécopieur: 506-859-8204 Conditions de paiement DUE ON RECEIPT
Prov of NB-School District 17 Page
Attention: Cathy Buck 1
17 Miramichi Road
Total Amount Due
Oromocto, NB ToE e aver
E2V 2P6 P 0.00
INVOICE/FACTURE
Hinvoice number and Ad
Invoice Dates Numbers:
Dates de Publication Publication Date §§ No de ia facture et no Ad Type Balance
facturation Edition Date de parution de I'annonce: Description Type de I'annonce Solde
11/09/11|Post Gazette 12/11/2011]5161463 Public Consultant _ ROP 303.8
11/09/11|Post Gazette 19/11/2011)5161463 Public Consultant ROP 303.80
11/09/11}Daily Gleaner 12/11/2011]5,171,269.00 Public Consultant ROP 277.20
Subtotal/Sous-total 884.80
HST/TVH
INVOICE/FACTURE 86838 1245 RT0001 115.02
Please Pay This
Total Amount
Payez ce
montant svp 999.82




Buck, Cathy (ED17)

From: Buck, Cathy (ED17)
Sent: November 9, 2011 1:38 PM
To: 'Bona, Amanda'

Subject: RE: SD17 Ad

Just Nev 127, please and thask you.

From: Bona, Amanda [mailto:Bona.Amanda@timestranscript.com]
Sent: November 9, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Buck, Cathy (ED17)

Subject: RE: SD17 Ad

Hi Cathy,

The cost to run this ad in the Daily Gleaner is as follows:
Nov 12 $277.20
Nov 16 §260.40
Nov 18 §283.92
Nov 19 $277.20

Please confirm if you would like this space secured for Saturday and | will give you a call for your credit card information.

Thank you,

Amanda Bona
T: (506) 859-4945

From: Buck, Cathy (ED17) [mailto:Cathy.Buck@nbed.nb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Bona, Amanda

Subject: SD17 Ad

Importance: High

Amanda:

Could you also give me a price for putfing this came ad in the Gleaner.
v Limagine I amtoo late for Saturday, Nov 127 but, if not, what would the price be?
Wednesday, Nov 16%
Friday, Nov 18%

0

Saturday, Nov 15
Please give me a call for my MasterCard number
Thanks.

From: Bona, Amanda [mailto:Bona.Amanda@timestranscript.com]
Sent: November 7, 2011 4:01 PM



To: Buck, Cathy (ED17)
Subject: RE: School District 177

Hi Cathy,

I will need to get your credit card information from you as soon as possible? Would you be able to give me a call?

Thank you,

Amanda Bona
T: (506) 859-4945

From: Buck, Cathy (ED17) [mailto:Cathy.Buck@nbed.nb.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Bona, Amanda

Subject: RE: School District 17?

From: Bona, Amanda [mailto:Bona.Amanda@timestranscript.com]
Sent: November 7, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Buck, Cathy (ED17)

Subject: FW: School District 177

Hi Cathy,

Here is a proof of the ad. The cost to run this ad is $303.80 per insertion.
Please let me knew if you need any changes made.

Thank you,

Amanda Bona
T: (506) 859-4945

From: Burchill, Marina

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Bona, Amanda

Subject: School District 177

Marina Burchill
T: (506) 458-6415

From: MacKenzie, Sara

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 12:17 PM
To: Burchill, Marina

Subject: FW: Advertisement



Hi Marina, this ad is for the Oromocto Post. | am not sure if it is you who takes care of it, we still had the name Kimberly
Williams that was in charge but when | called her number, it was yours now. Please let me know if it’s not you who does

this so | can send it to the appropriate person.
Thanks,

Sara MacKenzie
T: (506) 859-7132

From: Buck, Cathy (ED17) [mailto:Cathy.Buck@nbed.nb.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Daily Gleaner - Classifieds

Subject: Advertisement

Cathy Buck
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
and Secretary to the District Education Council

School District 17

17 Miramichi Road, Oromocto, NB E2V 2P6
Phone: (506) 357-4112

Fax: (506) 357-4011

E-mail:  cathy.buck@qgnb.ca

Web: www.districtl7 .nbed.nb.ca

This message is intended for the person to whom it is addressed and should be treated as confidential. it must not be forwarded or shared uniess permission has been received
from the sender. If you have received this message inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you for your cooperation.



Scuoot. lag Public
Disrricr

Success is a Journey C onsu ltati on

Parents and members of the community are invited to
attend the third public meeting in the consultation
process on the sustainability of Burton Elementary
School. This meeting will be a portion of the Public
DEC Meeting.

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Oromocto High School Library
25 MacKenzie Avenue
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